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September 11, 2007

To Bidders for RFP# ED-07-R-0083, “Technical Assistance to Develop and Implement a 

Communications Plan to Support the Release of an Early Childhood Literacy Research Report”: 

As notified in the Request for Proposal, all questions regarding the application process were to be submitted by 12:00 pm on Friday September 7, 2007. The responses to questions received as of 12:00 pm on Friday September 7, 2007are as follows:

Questions and Answers to RFP# ED-07-R-0083: 

Question 1: What is the due time of the proposal on September 17? (The cover letter indicates 12:00 pm and the Proposal Instructions indicate 5:00 pm.)

ANSWER: Proposals are due on September 17 by 5 p.m. EST.

Question 2: This contract is being let as a fixed price contract. It is difficult to predict what work will be done under a communications plan which has not yet been developed and for which there are currently no specifications. Would NIFL consider making this a cost plus fixed fee procurement?  

ANSWER:  This will be a firm fixed price contract with monthly payments. At the time of the contract award and at the post-award meeting the contractor and Institute contract staff may discuss payment schedule options.

Question 3:  Is there a contractor currently providing other communication work at NIFL? Are they eligible to bid for this work? 

ANSWER:  This is not a sole source procurement. It is a simplified acquisition. 

All interested offerors may submit a technical proposal and a cost proposal to the 

Institute following the posted directions. 
Question 4:  May samples, tables, charts, etc. be included in an appendix that does not count against the 15 pages?

ANSWER: Yes, you may submit samples, charts, etc. which will not count against the 15 page proposal limit. 

